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January 13, 2006

Mr. Mickey Jojola

State of New Mexico

Mining and Minerals Division

Pinion Building

1220 South St. Francis Drive

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505

RE: St. Anthony Mine Closeout Plan and Material Characterization Plan
Dear Mr. Jojola:

On behalf of United Nuclear Corporation (UNC) enclosed are six copies of the St. Anthony Mine
Closeout Plan and two copies of the St. Anthony Mine Material Characterization Plan.

If you have any questions please feel free to contact me at the number below or Roy Blickwedel.
Sincerely,

MWH

/627,:,/

Jed Thompson
Project Engineer

Enclosures

cc: Roy Blickwedel, GE
Larry Bush, UNC

P.O. Box 774018 Tel: 970 879 6260
1475 Pine Grove Road Fax: 970 879 9048
Steamboat Springs, Colorado

80477



